Office of the Attorney General

Governor Administration Division Chief Deputy Attorney General
Matthew H. Mead Kendrick Building John G. Knepper
2320 Capitol Avenue
Artorney General Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

Peter K. Michael 307-777-7841 Telephone

307-777-6869 Fax

August 27, 2018

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re: Herrera v. Wyoming, No. 17-532
Dear Mr. Harris:
I am counsel of record for the State of Wyoming, the respondent in the above-

captioned matter. Wyoming consents to the filing of briefs amici curiae in support of
Petitioner, Respondent, or neither party at the merits stage.

Sincerely,

Y/ Wﬁ

Peter K. Michael
Attorney General

ce! George W. Hicks, Jr., Counsel of Record for Petitioner
John G. Knepper



